
 
APPROVED 

 
PLANNING COMMISSION SUBCOMMITTEE MINUTES 

 
July 28, 2010 

 
I. ROLL CALL 
 

Present: Larry Ciardella and Sudhir Mandal    
Staff:  Ah Sing, Andrade, Lindsay, and Spuller  
 

1. MINOR SITE 
DEVELOPMENT 
PERMIT NO.  
MS10-0014   

Janice Spuller, Assistant Transportation Planner, presented a request for an Entertainment 
Event Permit for Jain Center of Northern California 10th Anniversary Celebration 
Procession on August 7, 2010 beginning on Corning Avenue and ending at 722 South 
Main Street (Jain Center).  Ms. Spuller recommended approving Minor Site Development 
Permit No. MS10-0014 subject to the conditions of approval. 

Motion to approve Minor Site Development Permit No. MS10-0014 subject to the 
conditions of approval. 

M/S:  Ciardella, Mandal 

AYES: 2 

NOES: 0 

 
II.      ADJOURNMENT This meeting was adjourned at 6:42 p.m. 

 



 

APPROVED 
Planning Commission Minutes 

July 28, 2010 

2 

APPROVED 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 
 

July 28, 2010 
 
 
I. ROLL 

CALL/SEATING OF 
ALTERNATE 

Present: Larry Ciardella, Sudhir Mandal, Gurdev Sandhu,  
                       Steve Tao, Mark Tiernan (7:02 pm), and Cliff Williams 
Absent:           Noella Tabladillo  
  Staff:            Ah Sing, Andrade, Garcia, Lindsay, Otake, and Zamora 

 
II. PLEDGE OF  

ALLEGIANCE 
 

Chair Williams called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. and led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

 
III. PUBLIC FORUM 

 
Chair Williams invited members of the audience to address the Commission on any topic 
not on the agenda, noting that no response is required from the staff or Commission, but 
that the Commission may choose to agendize the matter for a future meeting.   

There were no speakers from the audience. 

 
IV. APPROVAL OF 

MINUTES 
July 14, 2010 

 

 
Chair Williams called for approval of the minutes of the Planning Commission meeting 
of July 14, 2010. 

There were no changes to the minutes. 

Motion to approve the minutes of July 14, 2010 as submitted. 

M/S:  Mandal, Ciardella 

AYES:  6 

NOES:  0 

ABSENT:  1 (Noella Tabladillo) 

ABSTAIN:  0  

 
V. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
James Lindsay, Planning Director, announced the 2010 Walking Tour has been 
scheduled for August 29, 2010 at 9:00 a.m.      

 
VI. CONFLICT OF 

INTEREST 

 
Assistant City Attorney, Bryan Otake, asked if any member of the Commission has any 
personal or financial conflict of interest related to any of the items on tonight’s agenda. 
Commissioner Sandhu stated he is the founder and president of the Sikh Foundation.  
There were no other Commissioners who identified a conflict of interest.  

 
VII. APPROVAL OF 

AGENDA 

 
Chair Williams asked whether staff or the Commission have any changes to the agenda. 

There were no changes to the agenda. 

Motion to approve the agenda as submitted. 

M/S:  Mandal, Sandhu 

AYES:  6 



 

APPROVED 
Planning Commission Minutes 

July 28, 2010 

3 

NOES:  0 

ABSENT:  1 (Noella Tabladillo) 

ABSTAIN:  0 

 
VIII. CONSENT 

CALENDAR 
Chair Williams asked whether staff, the Commission, or anyone in the audience wish to 
remove or add any items to the consent calendar. 

There were no changes to the Consent Calendar. 

Chair Williams opened the public hearing on Item No. VIII-2.   

There were no speakers from the audience.  

Motion to close the public hearing on Item No. VIII-2. 

M/S:  Mandal, Tiernan 

AYES:  6 

NOES:  0 

ABSENT:  1 (Noella Tabladillo) 

ABSTAIN:  0 

Motion to approve the Consent Calendar as submitted. 

M/S:  Tiernan, Mandal 

AYES:  6 

NOES:  0 

ABSENT:  1 (Noella Tabladillo) 

ABSTAIN:  0 

1.     PERMIT REVIEW NO. PR10-0001:  A six month review of the operations of 
the Sikh Foundation of Milpitas located at 1180 Cadillac Court (APN:  022-57-
034) zoned Industrial Park with Site and Architectural Overlay (MP-S).  
Applicant:  Sikh Foundation of Milpitas.  Staff Contact:  Cindy Hom (408) 586-
3284.  (Recommendation:  Note receipt and file.) 

 
2.     CONDITIONAL USE PERMT NO. UA10-0004:  A request to add sales of all 

types of alcohol for an existing restaurant with a banquet facility located at 68 
So. Abel Street (APN:  022-24-045) zoned Mixed Use with Site and 
Architectural Overlay (MXD-S).  Applicant:  Jayram Komati.  Staff Contact:  
Cindy Hom (408) 586-3284.  PJ # 2645.  (Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 
No. 10-032 approving the project subject to conditions of approval.) 

   
 

IX. PUBLIC HEARING 

 

There were no public hearing items. 

X.      NEW BUSINESS 
 
1.     PRESENTATION BY 

FIRE PREVENTION 
STAFF ON ASSEMBLY 
USES.      

Albert Zamora, Fire Marshal, introduced Jaime Garcia to give a brief overview on 
assembly uses from the Fire Prevention Department.   

Jaime Garcia, Fire Protection Engineer, gave a brief overview on assembly uses and 
daycares.  He stated the main objective is to have projects meet the code requirements.  
He gave an overview of the requirements for new and existing projects.   



 

APPROVED 
Planning Commission Minutes 

July 28, 2010 

4 

Chair Williams thanked staff for the overview.  Chair Williams asked if occupancy in a 
restaurant pertain to the patrons and staff or just the patrons.  Mr. Garcia stated the 
occupancy of a restaurant pertains to the patrons of the dining area at a restaurant.   
Chair Williams asked if a person had a concern regarding the occupancy load whom can 
he/she contact.  Mr. Garcia stated a person should contact the Milpitas Police 
Department after hours.  During business hours contact the Fire Prevention department.   

Albert Zamora, Fire Marshall, stated after hours Police Department dispatch will contact 
him and they will deal with the situation accordingly.  Other avenues are by email, cell 
phone, and phone.   

Vice-Chair Mandal asked in Happy Hearts situation what they are going to do about the 
fire wall.  Mr. Garcia said Happy Hearts (child care facility) had to meet the safety and 
alarm requirements.   

Vice-Chair Mandal asked if the City has sufficient water lines.  Vice-Chair Mandal 
asked are the water lines tested for accuracy and stress.  Mr. Garcia stated that falls 
under the Public Works Department purview.   

Commissioner Tao asked about the sprinkler systems and when does upgrades happen to 
ensure their accuracy.  Mr. Garcia stated once a sprinkler system is required it will have 
to be installed throughout the whole building and then take safety measures to maintain 
them.   

Commissioner Sandhu asked when changes are made to a building.  Mr. Garcia stated 
when a building is initially built they do an inspection and then also on an annual basis.   

Commissioner Ciardella asked what the City does about overcrowding in restaurants.  
Mr. Garcia stated that they contact the restaurant in question and notify them that they 
are in violation.  Mr. Zamora also stated they do surprise visits to restaurants and go 
through closets and back rooms.   

Commissioner Ciardella also asked if a waiting area at a restaurant considered part of the 
occupancy load.  Mr. Garcia stated yes.  

Commissioner Ciardella asked about weeds in the front yards.  Mr. Garcia stated they 
work closely with Code Enforcement staff and take immediate action.   

Commissioner Ciardella inquired about new homes and fire sprinklers.  Mr. Garcia 
stated as of January 1, 2011 all new homes will have sprinkler systems installed.   

Chair Williams asked about restaurant outdoor seating overcrowding.  Mr. Garcia stated 
that they have annual inspections to make sure the restaurant is in compliance.  Chair 
Williams also asked if outdoor seating is included in the occupancy load.  Mr. Garcia 
stated that the occupancy load is for the inside of the restaurant.  They cannot enforce 
outdoor seating.  Mr. Lindsay stated the Planning Department treats outdoor seating in 
the same way as indoor seating.  The Planning Department ensures there is adequate 
parking for that establishment and that there is adequate handicap accessible parking.    

Chair Williams felt this was a very informative overview that the Commission has heard 
and appreciate it very much.  

 

 
XI. 
ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:10 p.m. to the next meeting of August 11, 2010. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 



 

APPROVED 
Planning Commission Minutes 

July 28, 2010 

5 

                                                                              James Lindsay 
 Planning & Neighborhood  
 Services Director 
 
 
 
 
  Yvonne Andrade 
                                                                   Recording Secretary              

 


